



GAUTENG EQUESTRIAN FEDERATION

# GAUTENG EQUESTRIAN FEDERATION

---

## OGM Nov 2019 Minutes

**Venue: Equidome**

**Time : 10:00**

**Date :16<sup>th</sup> November 2018**

1. Opening and Welcome  
The OGM proceeded immediately after the AGM
2. Discussions with SAEF Portfolio Heads regarding GEF portfolio duties  
As this was largely covered during the AGM the point was skipped
3. Club structures, minimum requirements, roles and responsibilities  
Peter is busy with information “packs” to assist the various entities understand and execute their responsibilities. This will form part of the Clubs development plan 2020 District to receive and review new club applications, NOT SAEF National.  
Clubs identified as the base building block of GEF who may apply to affiliate with DA’s
4. SAEF reach into unregulated competition  
After some discussion it was agreed the carrot is more effective than the stick. As GEF we must simplify entry into GEF structures and devise product appealing to this demographic. This to form a core a component of Clubs 2020 program
5. Inter District Competition  
Unanimous agreement to resurrect Inter Regionals within the Clubs 2020 program
6. Email addresses  
All GEF structures to create fixed secretarial email addresses to avoid the communications challenges we face.
7. Provincial Colours  
The GEF Provincial colours policy document was tabled and accepted

<b>President :</b>	Matthew Smith	<b>Athletes Representative:</b>	Shaneen Krzyza
<b>Vice President :</b>	Jan Kleynhans	<b>Discipline Association Representatives:</b>	Moira Ferreira
<b>Treasurer :</b>	Jan Joubert		Liza Du Bruyn
<b>Secretary :</b>	Cindy Radomsky	<b>District Representatives:</b>	Peter Muller
<b>Coach :</b>	Georgina Roberts		Marion Clough



GAUTENG EQUESTRIAN FEDERATION

# GAUTENG EQUESTRIAN FEDERATION

---

8. Equine Welfare

Discussed in prior AGM

9. Funding

Carried over for investigation. Specific issues around District funding to be addressed

10. Judicial

A brief discussion around creating a Provincial judicial body for use across all constituents, a Provincial asset. To be carried forward.

11. Closure

**President :** Matthew Smith

**Vice President :** Jan Kleynhans

**Treasurer :** Jan Joubert

**Secretary :** Cindy Radomsky

**Coach :** Georgina Roberts

**Athletes Representative:**

**Discipline Association Representatives:** Moira Ferreira

**District Representatives:**

Shaneen Krzyza

Liza Du Bruyn

Peter Muller

Marion Clough